#### LIONS BAY SCHOOL

PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL (PAC)

## **LIONS BAY SCHOOL - PAC MEETING - AGM**

Thursday, November 21, 6pm

We acknowledge and are thankful to live, learn, and work on the territory of the Coast Salish people, specifically the Skwxwú7mesh (Squamish) Nation, whose territory West Vancouver Schools resides.

#### AGENDA

Present: Robyn Evans, Natalie Mendes, Jill Fujibayashi, Danielle Mah, Brooke Van Hatten, Andrew Nasr, Anne McCulloch

- 1. Call to Order: 6:02 p.m.
- 2. Approval of June AGM Minutes: Danielle, Brooke
- 3. Approval of Agenda: Danielle, Brooke
- 4. Vice Principal/Principal Reports

Thank you to Hilary, Ehsan and Jill for getting the hot lunch to the school during the storm and road closure.

#### Past Events:

- **Halloween.** Parade, indoor trick or treat and game stations. Thank you to Steph, Angie and Hilary for volunteering.
- Remembrance Day Assembly at GEC.
  - The children demonstrated respectful behavior during the Remembrance Day assembly held last week at Gleneagles. Thank you very much for ensuring that your child came to school in the proper attire.
  - Thank you to Mrs. Evans and Ms. Pistilli for providing and funding transportation and hosting us at GEC. We are grateful to the GEC staff for their contributions to the lovely assembly, and especially to Ms. Philips for organizing the assembly. Thanks to Mrs. Fulton for helping direct the Lions Bay harmony section of our choir.
  - A heartfelt thank you to Angie for washing the choir shirts provided by PAC.
  - Two more opportunities for LB to visit GEC.
- The Village expressed its gratitude for the beautiful artwork created by Lions Bay students, led by Mrs. Southam and Mrs. Barabulea for the Village Remembrance Day ceremony. We received thanks from the Village for the peace song led by Tanya (Thanks to Ayde).
- **Kindergarten hearing** testing was done (November 7).
- Baseball Workshop with WVLL- session was free, engaging and fun!
- Fencing Thank you PAC Fencing Workshops We extend our gratitude to the PAC for their generous funding of the fencing sessions conducted by Dynamo Fencing. Under the guidance of Coach Erik Medina Diaz (2001 - 2010 Cuban National Team) and Coach



# **LIONS BAY SCHOOL**

## PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL (PAC)

Camilla, the children engaged in learning essential fencing safety, terminology, blade positioning, reaction drills, and games that emphasized coordination and focus.

- WV Museum focus on artifacts, free session.
- Volleyball workshops with Ehsan, complimentary.
- Universal Snack program. On-going and successful.
- **Food security.** Feel free to reach out to admin. team (either Robyn or Natalie) for resources though the District that are provided by the Ministry. Requests will be handled in confidence.

## **Upcoming Dates/Events:**

- Winter Concert on December 17 How the Penguins Saved Christmas.
  - We need help with costumes and props (Thank you Jill and Hilary)
  - Grade 3 fundraiser
  - Will need to know if anyone will be away
  - We will send home lines and song videos for the children to practice
  - o Tickets will be available for school cash on-line
  - One Evening performance at 5:30 p.m.
  - o PAC is interest in organizing pizza again at the school before the concert 5 p.m.
- November 29 Spirit Day (wear spirit wear or blue/green) organized by our Grade 3 leaders.
- **December 1** –Gym Sense (week long) \$392 (\$14 per student) or held after Spring break plus take down fee \$15 dollars a day.
- **December 6 Learning Updates (Report Cards)** issued digitally the final Learning Update will be cumulative. Please ensure that you are able to log onto MyEd BC Family portal. Please try the password reset feature, if that fails, you may contact Ms. Pistilli in the school office for assistance.
- New families will receive an email from the MyEd BC server to initialize your Family
  Portal account you may need to check your junk folder. Please follow the instructions in
  that email carefully to initialize the account by replacing the temporary password.
  This must be done on a COMPUTER and will not work on a phone or tablet. Format will
  be digital only and will be on-line for a limited time so please make a pdf copy.
- **December 10 Science Made Fun Workshops** (to be confirmed) approximately \$500. Both classes will be involved in an engaging workshop for 75 min.
- **January 8/15/22/29 Capoeira Workshop Series** with Lobo. Showcase for parents on Tuesday Feb 4<sup>th</sup>, morning showcase 9:20-9:45 a.m. Students are asked to wear a white shirt and white pants for this. (Approximately \$495).
- **DPAC Meeting** is on Wednesday, January 8, 2025 at 9:15 am 11:30 a.m. at the Kay Meek centre. 1 administrator and no more than 3 parents to attend (usually PAC Chair and DPAC Rep) Danielle and Jill offered.
- Ribbon Cutting Ceremony West Vancouver Place for Sport
- Basketball nets provided for free by WVSD Robyn or Natalie will look into the installation with facilities.

#### Wish List

Outdoor PE equipment, for example, soccer and basketballs.



#### LIONS BAY SCHOOL

#### PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL (PAC)

- 5. Chair's Report
  - Thank you for Movie Night: Danielle, Anke, Dustin, Adam, Nicole
  - 2024/2025 Fundraisers:
    - Santa Event: Sunday, Dec. 1, 9:39-11:30
      - volunteers needed for set up
      - o \$320 for mandatory custodian, stage won't be in
      - o Thyra Mckilligan donated \$200 for the craft table
    - o Tree chipping: Do we want to do it this year? Jan 4? Yes, at the beach parking lot
    - o Winter Movie Night: Thursday, Feb. 27 movie to be geared toward K/1 audience
    - Trivia Night: April 5 Andrew to handle food/drink
    - o Pancake Breakfast: Thursday, April 24, 8am
  - Events:
    - School Campout: May 30 June 1, Book your spot! Prices go up as each cabin is booked, called dynamic pricing.
    - o 2024-2025 PAC meetings: Thursdays, 6pm: January 16, April 3, May 8, AGM: June
    - Treasurer's Report: Jill

Current: ~\$23,600

- a. Hot Lunch revenue: \$5,086
- b. October Movie Night Revenue: \$410 nice!
- c. District Grant: \$123
- d. Expenses: Fencing, classroom grants, more to come.
- Hot Lunch Report: Hilary
- Q&A
- Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Thursday, January 16, 6pm (Teams)

Adjourned: 6:27 p.m.

